	LEGISLATIVE FACT SHEET

	

	DATE:
	12/4/06
	
	BT OR RC NUMBER:
	2007-0004

	
	
	
	
	

	SPONSORING AGENCY (Department/Division/Agency):

	Office of the Sheriff

	Federal or State Mandates:
	

	

	PURPOSE/SUMMARY:
	

	In accordance with Section 932-7055, Florida Statutes, to appropriate $115,000 from the Special Law

	Enforcement Trust Fund to provide additional funding for the JSO Organizational Review.   Ordinance 

	2006-887-E appropriated $155,000, but it is anticipated that additional funding will be needed when the RFP

	Is awarded.  After introduction to City Council, legislation will be amended to reflect actual amount of award.

	

	FUNDING:
	Net Amount Appropriated:
	$
	115,000
	as follows:

	
	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	Federal Funding Source
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	State Funding Source
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	City of Jax Funding Source
	SHPS64DBUSLE
	Amount: $
	$115,000

	
	In-Kind Contribution
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	
	
	
	

	IMPACT – FINANCIAL/OTHER:
	
	

	

	

	


	ACTION ITEMS:

	
	Emergency?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	Justification?
	

	
	Fiscal Year Carryover?
	Yes
	X
	No
	
	
	

	
	CIP Amendment?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(attach CIP)
	

	
	Contract Approval?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(attach a copy only)
	

	
	Related RC?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(attach a copy)
	

	
	Waiver of Code?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(Identify Code Provision
	
	)

	
	Continuation Grant?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	
	

	

	(Please Complete and Return Immediately)


	To:
	MBRC, c/o Roselyn Chall, Budget Division, Suite 325
	

	cc:
	Adam Hollingsworth, Council Liaison 
	

	              Mayor’s Office, Fourth Floor, City Hall at St. James


	From:
	Cheryl M. Runyon, Chief Budget & Management/Sheriff’s Office
	

	
	Phone:
	630-2105
	Fax:
	630-2772
	

	

	

	Contact Person:
	Cheryl M. Runyon
	Phone:
	630-2105
	Fax:
	630-2772

	FACT SHEET IS REQUIRED BEFORE LEGISLATION IS INTRODUCED
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